OAK PARK
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TO: Members, Board of Education
Dr. Constance Collins, Superintendent

FROM: Sheryl Marinier

RE: 2010-11 Board Calendar

DATE:

April 13, 2010

The following 2010-2011 meeting dates are recommended for Board approval. The dates are all second or
fourth Tuesdays, with the exception of November 2010, and do not conflict with Jewish or Christian holidays.
As per past practice, only one meeting has been scheduled in July and August of 2011. During the 2009-2010
school year, the Board scheduled one meeting in November and two meetings in December. Because the 2010
December calendar only has school in session for two and one half weeks, | am recommending that the Board
elect to hold two meetings in November, on the third and fifth Tuesdays to bypass Thanksgiving, and hold only
one meeting on the second Tuesday in December 2010.

The 2010-2011 Board meeting calendar is scheduled to be approved during the April 27, 2010 Board meeting.
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2010

August 24
September 14
September 28
October 12
October 26
November 16
November 30

December 14

2011
January 11
January 25
February 8
February 22
March 8
March 22
April 12
April 26
May 10

May 24

June 14
June 28
July 26

August 23
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